From: no-reply@vrmailer3.com on behalf of cbecc-res

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 5:41 PM
To:
Subject: 2016 CBECC-Res software now available

Dear CBECC-Res user:

The 2016 CBECC-Res software is now available for download from the project website. This
version incorporates the 2016 Building Energy Efficiency Standards that were adopted on
June 10, 2015.

CBECC-Res 2016.1.0 was approved on November 12, 2015 as 2016 Residential Standards
Compliance Software for newly constructed low-rise residential buildings as well as for
alterations and additions to existing homes. This version can be used to show compliance
with the 2016 Building Energy Efficiency Standards in advance of the effective Standards
date of January 1, 2017.

This software includes the following features:

e 2016 energy efficiency measures (opaque surfaces, windows, HVAC & DHW
equipment)

e 2016 time dependent valuation (TDV) energy use adjustment factors

e 2016 photovoltaic (PV) credit

If you need general help with the software, please check the Quick Start Guide and User
Manual, which can be downloaded from the project website and accessed by clicking on the
program’s Help menu. If you need additional technical assistance with the software, please
email CBECC-Res Support at cbecc.res@gmail.com (if you send an .ribd file, please mention
the CBECC-Res version number).

Best Regards,

Larry Froess, P.E., LEED AP
Senior Mechanical Engineer
California Energy Commission
Building Standards Office
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814
Larry.Froess@energy.ca.gov
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